Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 9:24 AM

To: Susan Chase

Subject: RE: Information Concerning Terradev Jefferson LLC Site - 645 Fourth Street, Oakland, CA
Susan,

I can't provide an estimate of case closure. You should use the consultants estimate.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Susan Chase [SChase@partneresi.com]

Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 8:05 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Information Concerning Terradev Jefferson LLC Site - 645 Fourth Street, Oakland, CA

Jerry:

| am working on an environmental assessment for this property and the bank is wondering whether a projected estimate
of site closure in August 2013 is feasible for this project. This is the approximate timeline the current consultants have
provided. If you would let me know or give me a call today, | would greatly appreciate it.

Thank you,

Susan Chase
Project Manager

PARTNER ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE, INC.
63 Parrott Street, South Portland, ME 04106
T:207-209-1497 | F: 207-482-0050 | C: 207-274-0313



